From: BALLANTINE, Colin (NAD)

To: Jennifer Parks

Cc: Emma Miles-Buckler

Subject: RE: Robbie Muir"s hotel details - China

Date: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 9:47:41 a.m.
[UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Jennifer

Apologies — | see Emma already sent it to me!

Thanks
Colin

From: BALLANTINE, Colin (NAD)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 9:30 AM
To: '@..'

Cc: 'Emma Miles-Buckler'

Subject: Robbie Muir's hotel details - China

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Jennifer

In Emma’s absence, could you please send me Robbie’s hotel booking details for his China trip
next week? | believe he is staying at Hotel Jen.in Beijing.

Kind regards
Colin

From: Emma Miles-Buckler [mailto:@..]
Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 4:31 PM
To: BALLANTINE, Colin (NAD)

Subject: Robbie's flights details

This message contains information, which may be in confidence and may be subject to
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this message. If you have received this message in error,
please notify us immediately (Phone 0800 665 463 or @x¥ and destroy the

original message. LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes to this email, or for any
attachments, after its transmission from LINZ. Thank You.

[UNCLASSIFIED]
[UNCLASSIFIED]

"The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is
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not necessarily the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or
distribute this message or the information in it as this may be unlawful. If you have
received this message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately."





